# F350 User's Manual

PN: 5839004883

# ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

© 2012. All rights are reserved. No part of this document may be reproduced without permission.

While all efforts have been made to ensure the accuracy of all contents in this User's Manual, we assume no liability for errors or omissions or statements of any kind in this User's Manual, whether such errors or omissions or statements are a result of negligence, accidents, or any other cause. The contents of this User's Manual are subject to change without notice.

Protect our environment! We strive to produce products in compliance with global environmental standards. Please consult your local authorities for proper disposal.

Note: Specifications and information in this User's Manual are furnished for information only and are subject to change without prior notice. These should not be construed as a commitment or a certificate of technology. FLY mobile phones assumes no responsibility for any errors or omissions that may appear in this manual.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

GENERAL INFORMATION	5
Antenna	
Network Service	
Accessories	
PHONE OVERVIEW	7
Notification Panel	
Using the Touchscreen	2
ADDING A NEW HOME SCREEN ITEM	
MOVING A HOME SCREEN ITEM	
REMOVING A HOME SCREEN ITEM	4
Locking and Unlocking the Screen	
GETTING STARTED	6
Installing SIM Card and Battery	
Installing Memory Card	
Charging the Device	
Switch On/Off the Phone	9

BASIC OPERATIONS	
Make Calls	
To Dial International Number	
Clear Wrong Entries	
Adjusting the Sound Volume	
Answer/Reject an Incoming Call	
MAIN MENU	
Browser	
Phone	
Messaging	
Clock	15
Email	15
Music	15
File Manager	15
Sound Recorder	
Camera	
Calendar	17
Calculator	17
Gallery	17
FM Radio	17
Gmail	

YouTube	
FlyStore	
Google Search	
SIM ToolKit	
Talk	
Local	
Марз	
Play store	
Navigation	
Settings	
APPENDIX	
Troubleshooting	
FOR YOUR SAFETY:	

# **GENERAL INFORMATION**

### Antenna

Use of other antenna devices could damage your mobile phone and reduce performance. Your phone has a built-in antenna. Don't touch the antenna area unnecessarily when the phone is switched on. Contact with the antenna affects call quality and may cause the phone to operate at a higher power level than otherwise needed.

# **Network Service**

To use the device you must have service from a network service provider. Some features are not available on all networks and some other features may require subscription from your network service provider. Check with your service provider for instructions on use and details about fees in your home network and/or while roaming on other networks.

### Accessories

Your FLY mobile phone comes with a rechargeable Li-ion battery. Some batteries perform best after several full charge/discharge cycles.

We recommend you to use batteries, chargers and accessories approved by the phone manufacturer with this particular model. The use of any other types will invalidate any approval or warranty applying to the phone, and may be dangerous. Please consult with your dealer for availability of approved accessories.

# PHONE OVERVIEW



- Receiver
  - Screen
- 3 Home Key
- Left Soft Key 4 5 6
  - Back Key
    - Camera
- 7 Handsfree Jack
- 8 Side Keys
- 9 **USB** Connecter
- 10 Microphone
- 11 Camera
- 12 **Battery Cover**
- 13 Speaker
- 14 Power Key

# Notification Panel

On the top part of the Android screen there is one Notification Panel which is like a banner that holds all your notifications and alerts. Through the Notification Panel, your mobile phone notifies you on a new or an upcoming event e.g., a new message, a missed call etc. It also informs you of alarms, settings, operator info etc.



#### **Opening the Notification Panel**

1. When a new notification icon appears on the Notification Bar, place your finger on the notification bar and flick down to open the notification panel.

### 2. On the panel, you can:

- Touch a notification to open the related application.
- Touch 'Clear' to clear all notifications.

### **Closing the Notification Panel**

Touch and hold the bottom of the panel. Then flick up to close it.

# Using the Touchscreen Touchscreen Actions

• Touch: Tap the screen with your finger to select an item, confirm a selection, or start an application.

• **Touch and hold**: Touch an item with your finger and do not release it until the mobile phone responds. For example, to open the Options Menu for the active screen, touch and hold the screen until the menu appears.

• Flick: Move your finger either vertically or horizontally across the screen.

• Drag: Touch and hold the desired item with your finger. To move an item, drag the item to any part of the screen. You can drag an icon to move or delete it.

### **Rotating Your Mobile Phone Screen**

The orientation of most screens will change to landscape or portrait view when you rotate your phone sideways.

*Note:* On the Home screen, Press  $\equiv$  > *Settings* > *Display* > *Auto-rotate* screen to disable this function.

### Viewing Other Parts of the Home Screen

The phone features a full touch screen with idle displays and access to utilities at just one-touch. So swipe right or left to navigate through various screens accessing your favorite features without entering the main menu. In the standby mode, tap the screen and then drag left or right to view the Desktop screens.

# **Customizing the Home Screen**

### Adding a New Home Screen Item

1. Touch and hold a blank area on the Home screen until the **Add to Home screen** menu is displayed.

Note: You can also Press  $\equiv$  > Add on the Home screen to display the Select Flick your finger left or right across the Home screen.

2. Select an item to add it to the Home screen.

#### Moving a Home Screen Item

1. Touch and hold an item on the Home screen until the item expands in size and the mobile phone vibrates.

2. Without lifting your finger, drag the item to the desired position on the screen, and then release it.

### Removing a Home Screen Item

1. Touch and hold an item on the Home screen until the item expands and the mobile phone vibrates.

2. Without lifting your finger, drag the item to the trash can. When the item and the trash can turn red, the item is ready to be removed.

3. Release the item to remove it from the Home screen.

### Service Shortcuts

1. Open the Notification Bar.

2. Touch at the top of the screen to switch data services on or off.

Note: You can also touch icon 📻, 📓, 💽, 📥, or turn the corresponding services on or off.

# Changing the Wallpaper

1. On the Home screen, Press  $\blacksquare$  > Wallpaper.

2. Touch the following menu items to select a picture and set it as the wallpaper:

- GO Wallpaper
- Gallery
- Live wallpapers
- Wallpapers

# Locking and Unlocking the Screen Locking the Screen

· When your phone is on, press the Power key to lock the screen.

· If your phone is idle for a while, the screen will lock automatically.

### Unlocking the Screen

1. Press the Power key to wake up the screen.

2. Drag upwards to unlock the screen.

# **GETTING STARTED**

Please ensure that your phone is switched off before removing the battery or before inserting/ removing the SIM card or the memory card. Also, if it is conncetd to an external power source, please unplug it.

# Installing SIM Card and Battery

Your phone is provided with two SIM slots for two different SIM cards. The SIM card inserted in the slot1 is called SIM1, and the other one in the slot2 is known as SIM2.

- Hold the phone with the front facing downwards; remove the battery cover.
- Pull out the battery from the battery compartment.
- Slide the SIM card(s) in the slot (s) with the gold coloured contact area facing down.
- Align the contacts of the battery with the corresponding connectors on the battery compartment and attach the battery.
- Push the battery cover until it clicks into place.



# Installing Memory Card

The phone supports T-Flash card, which is a multimedia memory card used to multiply the memory of the phone. The T-flash card is small and should be pulled out /installed carefully and prudently in order to avoid any kind of damage.

- Switch off your phone.
- Hold the phone with the front facing downwards; remove the battery cover.
- Pull out the battery from the battery compartment.
- Remove the battery cover.
- Insert a compatible T-Flash card in the slot. Ensure that the contact area on the card is Aligned with the contact area on the phone

- Push the memory card until it fits into place
- Attach the battery.
- Push the battery cover until it clicks into place.



### Charging the Device

The phone prompts a warning tone and message stating insufficient battery when the power of your phone is low. Please follow the instructions mentioned below to charge your phone:

- Plug the connector of the charger into the jack of the phone.
- Plug the charger into a standard AC wall outlet.

### Note:

When **b** is shown on the screen, it indicates that there is not enough power and you should now charge your phone. When charging is complete, the battery icon will stop flashing.

Charging.....





You must fully charge the battery before using the phone for the first time. It is recommended to charge the battery for four hours before using the phone for the first time.

If the phone is turned on during charging, you can still make or answer calls, but this will consume battery power, thus will extend the charging time of the phone.

# Switch On/Off the Phone

After installing the SIM card and charging the battery, the device is ready to use. To power on the phone, Press and hold the Power button until the device vibrates. To power off the phone, press and hold the power button for 5 seconds, a pop up window appears. Tap Power off. Select ok to confirm.

# **BASIC OPERATIONS**

# Make Calls

If the icon **I** appears on the screen, then you can make or receive calls.

- In the standby mode, tap Dialer , enter the desired phone number (should affix the international/ national/ regional code or district code if necessary) and then tap to make a call.
- In the standby mode, tap Dialer , tap Contacts . use the scroll bar to select the desired contact or enter the initials of the name to be searched and then tap to make a call.
- In the standby mode, tap **Dialer**, tap **I** to dial a phone number listed in the recent call log.

# To Dial International Number

- In the standby mode, tap Dialer , long press the 0+ to prefix the international symbol +.
- Enter the country code, area code and the phone number.
- Tap U to make an International call.

The phone will select the main network automatically after it is powered on if it is located within the coverage of the main network

# **Clear Wrong Entries**

If you tap a wrong number, tap keep to erase the wrong number.

# Adjusting the Sound Volume

During a call, you can press the Side Key to adjust the earpiece volume.

# Answer/Reject an Incoming Call\_

- To answer an incoming call, drag the icon 💹 from left to right.
- To end or reject an incoming/ongoing call, drag the icon from right to left.

# MAIN MENU

Menu guides you to the various features, applications and services available in your phone. Tap  $\fbox$  access to the Main Menu.

### Browser

Browser is a tool which enables you to access the Internet.

#### To open a web page

- > From the Main Menu, select Browser.
- Tap the address bar.
- Type the URL and select .
- Tap Menu to access more functions, such as bookmarks, windows and other browser related settings.

### To scroll the page

- > Use finger gestures to scroll up or down.
- > To scroll left or right, tap and swipe your finger towards right/left.

### To set the Home page

- > While viewing a web page, tap Menu > More > Settings > Set home page.
- > Enter the URL of page that you want to set as home page and select Ok.

# Phone



# Call log

Access the call log menu to view the call details of the SIM1 and SIM2. All Calls

Tap the icon at the bottom of the Phone app to access Phone dialer, Call log, Contacts, Favorites. In the Contacts pane, you can search through your contacts by name. Press the key for more call related options.

### Phone

This opens the dialer pad for you to enter the desired phone number and then tap to make a call. Tap the icon to access Messaging. This sub-menu lets you view the call details i.e. the missed, received and dialled call logs. Scroll Up/Down to select a call and then select view to see the details. Long press the call detail to perform the operations, such as call, send text message, add to contacts, and so on

### Dialled/ Missed/ Received Calls

With this function, you can check recent dialed/ missed/ received calls. Scroll Up/Down to select a call. Long press the call detail to perform the operations.

### Contacts

This menu refers to the directory wherein all the contacts are stored in an alphabetical order. You can view, edit, delete, send message and perform various other functions on each contact of your phonebook.

### Favorites

You can add some contacts to your list of favorites. Touch the contact you want to add to your favorites.

# Messaging

When the device is locked, drag up the screen and tap icon access the Messages app.

Press the key = for more call related options: Add subject, Attach, Insert quick text, Insert smiley, etc.

# Clock

This device provides several alarms and you can set them as your need. If you have configured an alarm, an icon indicating that you have configured the alarm will appear on the Notification Bar.

# Email

By entering your e-mail address and password details, you'll set up your personal account that allows you to access e-mails on the go.

### Music

Supporting both mainstream and lossless audio formats, the Music app lets you easily use playlists, edit ID3 tags and adjust sound preferences.

### File Manager

Copy, move or share files with this tree structured file explorer.

# Sound Recorder

You can record conversations, which can be saved to the **Recording** folder under File Manager.

# Camera



The phone is provided with a 2 MP camera, which supports photography and video shooting functions. Pictures are saved in the file system of the phone or the memory card. You can tap to select camera, camcorder, panorama, auto scene detection. Combine auto-focus and touch-to-focus to take clearer photos; and share them immediately with your friends via E-mail. Messaging, Bluetooth, etc.

# Calendar

You can view and edit the memo of a specified date with this function.

# Calculator

Calculator enables you to make basic arithmetic calculations, such as addition, subtraction, multiplication and division. Enter the numbers using on-screen keyboard and choose the desired operation. Use CLEAR to delete the entered numbers and = to get the output.

# Gallery

Slide, double tap or pinch-to-zoom or flip pictures; auto-rotate between landscape and portrait for your viewing pleasure.

### FM Radio

You can use your phone to listen to FM radio stations once the original Headset is plugged into the connector. Please press the side key to adjust music volume. Tap the  $(\checkmark)$  to play/stop the FM radio. Tap the  $(\checkmark)$  to search the channels.

# Gmail

Gmail is Google's web-based email service. Google Mail is configured when you first set up this device. Depending on your synchronization settings, Google Mail on your phone is automatically synchronized your existing Gmail account on the web. If you don't have an existing Gmail account, you can create a new account through your phone. Once logged in, you can begin reading and sending emails from your Gmail account

# YouTube

YouTube is an online video streaming service that allows you to view, search, and upload videos.

To start using YouTube

Tap the Application Tab to enter **Main Menu > YouTube**.

Videos are grouped into various categories. Tap a category to see the available videos for that category.

Select a video to play it.

# FlyStore

This menu launches the FaceBook/Twitter Mobile site by clicking on the icon. GPRS connection charges may apply.

# **Google Search**

Now your device enables you to find anything anywhere with Google Search. Please ensure that you have GPRS activated on your SIM card before using this service. Just type your query in the search bar and press Go. The result page will open up.

# SIM ToolKit

The features of your STK are provided by your service provider. If your SIM card supports the STK feature, you will see the STK menu. You may contact your network service provider for more information regarding the STK.

# Talk

Google Talk is Google's instant messaging program.

To sign in to Google Talk

Go to Main Menu > Talk.

Select Create or Sign in your Google account.

Follow the on screen instructions to login or create your Gmail username and password.

Once logged in, you can begin using Google Talk and View friend's list, Add friends to friend's list, invite a person for chat, sign out and view terms and privacy, etc.

# Local

Places helps you discover nearby places you'll love. Quickly search for Restaurants, Cafes, Bars and other places, while on the go. Places also makes it easy to quickly rate the places you visit. By rating places you'll get place recommendations based on the places you like and recommendations from your friends.

# Maps

Maps is Google's mapping service to search for places of interest.

# Play store

Play store is an online store developed and licensed by Google. It allows you to browse and download thirds party apps and games (both paid and for free) for your device.

- Go to Main Menu > Play Store
- > Tap Accept after reading the terms of service.
- > Tap **Next** to setup your Google account.
- Tap Create to create a new account or Sign in to use your existing Google account.

Once you are signed in you can begin searching and downloading programs from the Play store. Tap Apps to view the list of applications available and tap Games to view the list of games available.

# Navigation

Do not manipulate this application while driving. Traffic data is not real-time, and directions may be wrong, dangerous, prohibited, or involve ferries. Walking routes may be missing sidewalks or pedestrian paths.

# Settings

To configure your mobile phone, touch > Settings.

### Setting the Date and Time

By default, your mobile phone automatically uses the date, time, and time zone provided by the network.

When your mobile phone is using the date and time settings provided automatically by the network, you cannot manually set the date, time, and time zone.

1. On the Settings screen, touch Date & time.

2. Clear the Automatic with network/ Automatic with GPS check box.

3. Touch **Set date** to adjust the date, month, and year, and then touch **Set** when the configuration is complete.

4. Touch **Select time zone**, and then select the desired time zone from the list. Scroll the list to view more time zones.

5. Touch **Set time** to adjust the hour and minute. Touch **Set** when the configuration is complete.

6. Select or clear the **Use 24-hour format** check box to switch between 24-hour and 12-hour formats.

7. Touch **Select date format** to select how you want the date to display on your mobile phone.

# Setting the Display

### Adjusting the Screen Brightness

1. On the Settings screen, touch Display > Brightness.

2. Drag the slider left to make the screen darker, or right to make it brighter.

3. Touch **OK** to save the desired setting.

### Adjusting the Time Before the Screen Turns Off

If your mobile phone is idle for several minutes, it will turn off the screen to save battery power. To set a longer or shorter idle time:

1. On the Settings screen, touch Display > Screen timeout.

2. Select the duration you want the screen to be illuminated.

# Setting Wi-Fi

You can access Wireless Application Protocol (WAP) sites and use WAP-based services on your phone. To access WAP sites, you need to subscribe to the service from your service provider and set the relevant parameters on your phone. Tap the status bar and scroll down to open the Notification Bar. The Notification Bar provides immediate access to Wi-Fi.

# Setting Bluetooth

With Bluetooth connectivity you can make a wireless connection to other compatible devices such as mobile phones, computers, headsets, car kits etc.

You can use the connection to send and receive images, video clips, music and sound clips etc.

Features using Bluetooth technology increase the demand on battery power and reduce the battery life.

Search the device, connect and pair with the desired device, and accept/transfer data. The received data is automatically stored in the directory.

### Setting Ringers

#### Turning On Silent Mode

1. On the Settings screen, touch Audio profiles.

2. Select the **Silent** check box to silence all sounds except alarms, music and video media.

**Note:** The phone will automatically enter the headset profile if you connect the handsfree to your phone.

### Adjusting the Volume

You can adjust the volume from the Home screen or any application screen (except during a call or when playing music or videos). Press the Volume keys to adjust volume

to the level you desire.

You can also adjust the volume from the Settings screen.

1. On the Settings screen, touch Audio profiles > General/ Meeting/ Outdoor > Volume.

2. Drag the slider left to make the volume lower, or right to make it higher.

3. Touch **OK** to save the desired setting.

### Changing the Phone Ringtone

1. On the Settings screen, touch Audio profiles > General/ Meeting/ Outdoor > Phone ringtone.

In the displayed list, select a preinstalled ringtone. The ringtone plays when selected.
 Touch OK.

### **Changing the Message Ringtone**

1. On the Home screen, touch > Messaging.

2. In the message list, Press  $\blacksquare$  > Settings > Select ringtone.

Select a preinstalled ringtone. The ringtone plays when selected.

4. Touch OK.

# Setting Phone Services

### **Customizing Call Settings**

Mobile phone service providers offer different services such as call forwarding, call waiting, fixed dialing numbers, and voicemail. You can customize many of these services if they are part of your calling plan.

On the Settings screen, touch Call settings to customize your call functions. Turning on Data Roaming

1. On the Settings screen, touch SIM management > Data connection.

2. Select SIM1 or SIM2 check box.

**Note:** Accessing data services while roaming may incur additional charges. Ask your network service provider about data roaming fees.

### Switching off the Data Service

1. On the Settings screen, touch SIM management > Data connection.

2. Select the Off check box.

# **Protecting Your Mobile Phone**

### Turning on Your SIM Card PIN

1. On the Settings screen, touch Security > Set up SIM card lock.

- 2. Select SIM1 or SIM2, tap the Lock SIM card check box.
- 3. Use the keyboard to enter the PIN, and then touch OK.

4. To change the PIN at any time, touch Change SIM PIN.

Note: You can dial emergency numbers any time from your mobile phone.

### Protecting Your Mobile Phone with a Screen Lock

To keep your data more secure, lock the screen and/or require a screen unlock pattern every time your mobile phone is turned on or wakes up from sleep mode.

1. On the Settings screen, touch Security > Set up screen lock > Pattern.

2. Flick your finger vertically, horizontally or diagonally, connect at least four dots in any

order you choose. Lift your finger from the screen when you are finished.

You must drag your finger between the dots on the screen to create the pattern, not simply touch individual dots.

3. Your mobile phone will record the pattern. Touch Continue.

4. When prompted, draw the screen unlock pattern again, and then touch Confirm.

To change your unlock screen pattern, touch Security > Change screen lock.

### Protecting Your Mobile Phone with a Numeric PIN

You can set up a numeric PIN to lock your phone.

1. On the Settings screen, touch Security > Set up screen lock > PIN.

2. Enter at least four characters.

3. Touch Continue.

4. Enter the same characters again and touch OK.

To change your PIN, touch Security > Change screen lock.

# **Managing Applications**

### Viewing an Installed Application

1. On the Settings screen, touch Applications > Manage applications.

2. In the applications list, do either of the following:

• Touch  $\equiv$ , and then touch **Sort by size**. Then touch an application to view its details.

Touch an application directly to view its details.

### Uninstalling an Application

Note: You cannot uninstall the applications that are pre-installed on the system.

### 1. On the **Settings** screen, touch **Applications** > **Manage applications**.

2. Touch an application, and then touch Uninstall.

#### Moving an Application to the microSD Card

Some applications are designed to be stored on your phone's USB storage or microSD card (depending on the model of your phone), rather than in its internal storage. Others are designed so you can change where they are stored. You may find it helpful to move large applications off your internal storage, to make more room for other applications that do not offer the option.

1. On the Settings screen, touch Applications > Manage applications.

2. Touch an application in the list. Then touch **Move to SD card** to move the bulk of the application from the phone's internal storage.

The **Storage** section of the application's details screen shows details about the memory used by the application. If the application can be moved, the **Move to SD card** button is active.

Touch Move to phone to move the application back to the phone's internal storage. Ways to Free Up Your Mobile Phone Memory

- Move files and email attachments to the microSD card.
- In Browser, clear all temporary Internet files and Browser history information.
- · Move applications to the microSD card.
- Uninstall any downloaded programs that you no longer use.
- Reset your mobile phone.

### **Resetting Your Mobile Phone**

### Backing Up My Data

You can use your Google account to back up your mobile phone's settings to Google servers. If you replace your mobile phone, the settings you have backed up will be transferred to the new mobile phone the first time you sign in to your Google account.

### 1. On the Settings screen, touch Privacy.

2. Select the Back up my data check box.

#### **Restoring Factory Data**

If you reset your phone to the settings that were configured at the factory, all of your personal data stored on the phone, including information about your Google Account, any other accounts, your system and application settings, and any applications you have downloaded will be erased. Resetting the phone does not erase any system software updates you have downloaded or any files on your microSD card, such as music clips or photos.

#### 1. On the Settings screen, touch Privacy > Factory data reset.

2. When prompted, touch **Reset phone**, and then touch **Erase everything**. The mobile phone resets the settings to the original factory settings, and then restarts.

### **Online Update**

Your mobile phone has pre-installed the online update function. When there is new software available, the version information appears and prompts you to update. You can also touch **Settings > About phone > System upgrade** to check whether the new

software is available.

### When updating:

1. Back up your personal information. All personal information will be removed after the update.

2. Make sure that your microSD card has sufficient space to store the new software version.

3. Perform the online update following the onscreen instructions.

# APPENDIX

# Troubleshooting

This section lists some problems that you might meet while using your phone. If you feel that your phone do not operate normally, please reset settings first, and then follow Troubleshooting Guide. If you are still unable to solve problems, please contact the authorized service center or the store from where you purchased the phone.

#### 1. My Phone would not power on?

Possible Reasons for Malfunction	Solutions
1. Press [Power] key shorter.	Long press [Power] key over 3 seconds
2. Battery has run out.	Charge your battery for a few minutes then try power on again.
3. The battery is installed incorrectly.	Check if the battery is seated correctly on the device.
<ol> <li>Abnormally using leads phone not to power on.</li> </ol>	Please contact the local service centre.

#### 2. Audio quality seems poor?

Possible Reasons for Malfunction	Solutions
1. The current signal strength is unstable.	You may be in the fast-moving state train

	or car, etc.), according to the signal strength, select a place with good signal to make a call to ensure call quality.
<ol><li>You might be in an area where the signal strength is low.</li></ol>	Please move to open areas.

#### 3. My device would not make and/or receive calls?

Possible Reasons for Malfunction	Solutions
1. You might be in an area where the signal strength is low.	Make sure you are in the area with good cell signal. To ensure it, see the signal strength indicator on the top right of your device screen
<ol><li>You might have set your Call Forwarding on your phone.</li></ol>	According to your needs, please cancel call forwarding.
<ol><li>Check if your device is set on Airplane mode.</li></ol>	Please Undo it
4. SIM card might not be inserted properly	Please check, and insert the SIM card properly.

#### 4. You can't make a call?

Possible Reasons for Malfunction	Solutions
1. Phone power off.	Please power on your phone.

2. Phone is out of the network service area.	Please make sure the current network is in good service.
<ol><li>Your SIM card is not proper or out of service fee.</li></ol>	Make sure your SIM card can work properly.
4. Perhaps you set up call barring.	According to your needs, please cancel call barring.
5. The phone screen is locked.	Please unlock the screen according to the prompts.

#### 5. I cannot hear and/or be heard from the other side?

Possible Reasons for Malfunction	Solutions
1. Call volume is low.	Please raise the phone call volume.
2. Mute icon is pressed during the call	Please deactivate the Mute function.
3. The signal is poor or unstable	Please move to an open area or an area with good signal strength.

#### 6. The call alert doesn't ring when a call coming in?

Possible Reasons for Malfunction	Solutions
1. Incoming call alert is set as silent.	Please re-set the incoming call alert as a sound alert.
2. The ring volume is set too low.	Please increase the phone call volume.

<ol><li>You have set up call forwarding on your phone.</li></ol>	Please cancel call forwarding.
51101101	

#### 7. Battery seems to drop really quickly.

Possible Reasons for Malfunction	Solutions				
1. Battery power runs out fast.	Please make sure your battery be charged in full before use				
<ol><li>Battery is not good with the phone connection.</li></ol>	Please install battery properly.				
3. Perhaps the charger or battery is damaged.	Please contact the nearest FLY Authorized Care Centre				
4. Some features such as playing the media files, using camera or camcorder, running applications in the background, constantly syncing email and using Wi-Fi or Bluetooth, can drain the battery quickly than usual.	Please keep these functions closed when not required.				

8. My device does not read a microSD card installed in my device?

Possible Reasons for Malfunction	Solutions
----------------------------------	-----------

1. T-Flash card is not installed properly.	Turn off your device, pull out microSD card, put it on again and turn on your device.
2. T-Flash card is damaged.	Please change T-Flash card.
3. Make sure microSD card is mounted on your device	Go to Settings > SD card & device storage and check if Unmount SD card is highlighted or else tap Mount SD card

#### 9. Phone is out of memory?

Possible Reasons for Malfunction	Solutions	
1. MMS or SMS takes up too much	Please delete the unwanted SMS or MMS to	
Sillaye space.	Telease space.	
<ol><li>The browsing history takes up too</li></ol>	Select "Browser - Settings - Privacy Settings -	
much storage space.	to clear the cache to release space.	
	Enter "Settings –Applications—Manage	
<ol><li>Running too many programs leads</li></ol>	applications" or "Settings	
to lack of space.	-Applications-Running services", force stop	
	some running applications or services.	
<ol> <li>You have installed many applications in your phone.</li> </ol>	Enter "Settings – Applications – Manage applications", choose and touch the	
	applications installed by yourself, to uninstall	

them to release space.					
Note:	The	built-in	applications	can't	be
uninsta	lled.				

#### 10. Touch screen is not responsive or responsive but not as I intended

Possible Reasons for Malfunction	Solutions
1. If the screen or finger touching the screen is wet, it can cause a failure.	Please make sure your finger is dry while using the phone.
<ol><li>Protective film on touch screen may make touch screen less responsive.</li></ol>	Please remove any such protective screens.
<ol> <li>Your device may become slow, if you are running many applications at the same time.</li> </ol>	Please close all applications, go back to Home screen and try again.

# For your safety:

### Read there simple guidelines before using the device.



### ROAD SAFETY COMES FIRST

Obey all local laws, Always keep your hands free to operate the vehicle while driving. Your first consideration while driving should be road safety.



### INTERFERENCE

All wireless devices may be susceptible to interference, which could affect performance.



### ENHANCEMENTS AND BATTERIES

Use only approved enhancements and batteries. Do not connect incompatible products.



### SWITCH OFF NEAR BLASTING

Follow any restrictions. Do not use the device where blasting is in progress.



### BACK-UP COPIES

Remember to make back-up copies of keep a written record of all important information.



### CONNECTING TO OTHER DEVICES

When connecting to any other device, read its user guide for detailed safety instructions. Do <u>not connect</u> incompatible products.



### SWITCH OFF IN AIRCRAFT

Follow any restrictions. Wireless devices can cause interference in aircraft.



### SWITCH OFF IN HOSPITALS

Follow any restrictions. Switch the device off near medical equipment.



### SWITCH OFF WHEN REFUELING

Do not use the device at a refueling point. Do not use near fuel or chemicals.



### PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT

Do not dispose of batteries in a fire or as household trash. Obey any local battery recycling <u>laws or</u> environment protection policy.



PROTECT THE CHILDREN

Do not store any small parts of the device such as a memory card where children may access them.

SOS

#### EMERGENCY CALLS

Ensure the phone function of the device is switched on and in service. Enter the emergency number. Give your location. Do not end the call without permission.

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION			
GSM NETWORK	900/1800MHZ		
DISPLAY SIZE	8.89 cm		
BATTERY CAPACITY	1650 mAh		
CHARGER SPECIFICATION	INPUT:AC 100-240V/50-60Hz		
	OUTPUT:DC 5V/550mA		
SAR VALUE	0.922W/Kg		
CAMERA RESOLUTION	2.0 MEGA PIXEL		